1	Town of Chester
2	Board of Selectmen's Meeting
3	Thursday, August 13, 2020
4	Virtual Meeting
5	Approved Minutes
6	
7	I. Preliminaries
8	
9	Call the Meeting to Order
10	Roll Call
11	Pledge of Allegiance
12	Chairman's Additions or Deletions
13	Public Comment (10 minutes)
14	Approval of Minutes
15	Items for Signature
16	Trees at Village Cemetery
17	Roundtable
18	Potential Non-Public Sessions
19 20	Adjournment
20 21	1.1 Call to Order
21	
22	Chair Owens called the meeting of the Chester Board of Selectmen to order at 7:00 PM.
23 24	Shall Owens called the meeting of the Orlester Doard of Oelectmento order at 7.00 mm.
25	Under the emergency provisions of RSA 91A, this meeting is being conducted electronically and
26	will be recorded, via dial-in, (929) 436-2866, internet at https://zoom.us/j/770832311 as well as
27	broadcast on Channel 20 and streamed on http://vod.chesterctv.com
28	
29	1.2 Roll Call
30	
31	Selectmen Present (Remotely):
32	
33	Stephen Landau
34	Chuck Myette
35	Steve D'Angelo
36	Jeremy Owens
37	Joseph Hagan
38 39	Members of the Public Present (Remotely) at various times:
39 40	Members of the Public Present (Remotely), at various times:
40 41	EMD Phil Gladu
41	BOS Admin. Janis Jalbert
43	Recreation Director Corinna Reishus
44	Eric Emerson
45	Sam Nasr
46	Penny Williams

47 48	Chester CTV
48 49 50	and other persons unknown to the minute taker.
50 51 52	1.3 Pledge of Allegiance
53 54	Chair Owens led the attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.
55 56	1.4 Chairman's Additions or Deletions
57 58	None.
59 60	1.5 Public Comment
61 62	Chair Owens opened the meeting to public comment at 7:01 PM.
63 64	II. Old Business
65 66	2.1 Approval of Minutes
67 68	An approval sheet for the previous meeting's minutes was sent electronically.
69 70	2.2 Items for Signature
71 72	All members reviewed and signed the items in the signature folder submitted electronically.
73 74	III. New Business
75 76	3.1 Trees at Village Cemetery
77 78 79 80 81 82	Selectman Landau indicated he is the liaison of the Cemetery Trustees and they would like permission to take down trees in the French lot as well as one tree outside the wall at the North Chester Cemetery on Smith Road and two trees outside the wall at the Sanborn Cemetery on Fremont Road. The French lot is maintained by the Trustees. Selectman Landau indicated he did not know the cost.
82 83 84 85 86	Vice-Chair Myette asked if any of the trees were dead or diseased, whether the stumps would be taken also and if removal might damage the stone walls? Selectman Landau indicated he was told they were dead but could consult with an arborist.
87 88	Selectman D'Angelo recommended tabling for two weeks. Chair Owens was in agreement.
89 90 91	Selectman Landau will find out the price, about the stumps, consult with an arborist; and about the walls. One of the cemeteries has an angled entry.

92 Selectman D'Angelo asked if any of the branches hung over the road or posed a safety risk? 93 Selectman Landau indicated the tree hangs over Fremont Road and the branches will need to be craned down. North Chester is a dirt road outside the wall. That cemetery received a 94 95 donation of two and a half acres. 96 97 3.2 Emergency Management Update – Phil Gladu 98 EMD Gladu reported COVID numbers in NH are dropping slowly. The Governor passed new 99 100 guidelines for gatherings of 100 or more where masks are required. Of 419 deaths, 308 occurred in nursing homes. EMD Gladu reported that Fire Chief Bolduc will be picking up the 101 PPE for the elections on the 19th. 102 103 104 Selectman Landau asked about getting fresh air into the MPR by opening four sets of doors during the election or having a tent and will speak with the Supervisors of the Checklist. 105 106 EMD Gladu noted the route into the MPR during voting could be altered, space people out, note 107 108 busy times after work, have a few extra personnel on hand to wipe down booths between use, social distancing and possibly having people wait in their cars. Mrs. Lufkin has proposed three 109 dates to discuss elections and is awaiting input. Selectman D'Angelo reminded to be sure to 110 include the moderator in those discussions. 111 112 **IV. Selectmen's Business** 113 114 4.1 Roundtable 115 116 117 Selectman Landau indicated he had three non-publics under reputation and Ms. Jalbert noted 118 there is one under pending litigation. 119 120 Vice-Chair Myette added one non-public under reputation. 121 Selectman D'Angelo indicated the Nobis Contract was up for renewal concerning the old landfill. 122 123 124 Selectman D'Angelo motioned to renew the contract with Nobis for the coming year to provide service for the old dumpsite. Vice-Chair Myette seconded the motion. A roll call 125 126 vote was taken Owens - aye, D'Angelo - aye, Hagan - aye, Myette - aye and Landau -127 aye. With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 128 129 Chair Owens noted the following meetings were coming up: 130 131 Spring Hill Farm Advisory Committee – Monday, August 17, 2020 at 7:00 PM 132 Zoning Board of Adjustment – Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 7:00 PM 300th Anniversary Committee - Tuesday, August 18, 2020 at 7:00 PM 133 Highway Safety Committee - Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 9:00 AM 134 Board of Selectmen - Thursday, August 20, 2020 at 7:00 PM 135 136 137 4.2 Potential Non-Public Sessions 138

Selectman Landau motioned to go into non-public session pursuant to 91-A:3(II)(c) 139 140 reputation of someone other than a Board member and (e) pending litigation. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken, Myette – ave, Landau – ave, 141 142 D'Angelo – aye, Hagan – aye and Owens - aye. With all in favor, the motion passed 143 unanimously. 144 The meeting was closed to the public at 7:17 PM. 145 146 147 Selectman Landau motioned to come out of non-public session. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A roll call vote was taken Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – 148 aye, Hagan – aye and Owens - aye. With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 149 150 151 The meeting room was reopened to the public at 8:24 PM. 152 153 Selectman Landau motioned to seal the minutes of the first non-public session, on reputation, for a period of one (1) year. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A roll 154 call vote was taken Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – Hagan – aye, Owens - aye. 155 156 With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 157 Selectman Landau motioned to seal the minutes of the second non-public session, on 158 pending litigation, for an indefinite period. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A 159 roll call vote was taken Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – Hagan – aye, Owens -160 161 aye. With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 162 Selectman Landau motioned to seal the minutes of the third non-public session, on 163 164 reputation, for a period of thirty (30) days. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A roll 165 call vote was taken Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – Hagan – aye, Owens - aye. With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 166 167 Selectman Landau motioned to seal the minutes of the fourth non-public session. on 168 169 reputation, for an indefinite period. Selectman Hagan seconded the motion. A roll call 170 vote was taken Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – Hagan – aye, Owens - aye. With all in favor, the motion passed unanimously. 171 172 173 V. Adjournment 174 175 Selectman Landau moved to adjourn the meeting. Selectman Hagan seconded the 176 motion. A roll call vote was taken, Myette – aye, Landau – aye, D'Angelo – aye, Hagan – 177 aye, and Owens - aye. With all in favor the motion passed unanimously. 178 179 The meeting was adjourned at 8:26 PM. 180 181 Respectfully submitted, 182 Nancy Hoijer, Recording Secretary 183